
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Board of Supervisors

DATE: December 8, 2004

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2004

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Mark Church, Board President

SUBJECT: Resolution Honoring Mike Nevin

Recommendation
Adopt a resolution honoring Supervisor Nevin by naming the Daly City Health Clinic
the “Mike Nevin Health Center”.

Background
Supervisor Nevin has served with distinction on the Board of Supervisors for twelve
years, having been first elected in 1992 and having been re-elected for the
maximum three terms. He has served as a leader on the Board in the areas of
transportation, financial privacy and health, including a long-time membership on the
San Mateo County Commission on Publicly Assisted Medical Care. As a member of
that Commission he has served as its president for two terms, and has been
instrumental in serving the health needs for the citizens of the County.

Discussion
Supervisor Nevin serves on the Board as a resident of Daly City, representing the
Fifth District. In addition to his service on the Board of Supervisors, Supervisor
Nevin has received the Citizen of the Year award from the City of Daly City, has
served on its Planning Commission, its City Council and as its Mayor. It is,
therefore, appropriate to honor his service to the County by naming the Daly City
Health Clinic in honor of Supervisor Nevin.

Supervisor Mark Church, Board President


